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8.11.2020

Martha’s Vineyard Commission
Atin: Lucy Morrison

Dear MVC Members,

The Edgartown Historic District Commission, after review of the newest DRI Checklist
revisions, would like to address item 8.1.b. The HDC would like to sec a change in the
language to read: Structure that has existed, in whole or inpart, for 100 years or more.
The use of a date to establish the age of a structure will be subject to change yearly and
this seems an unnecessary requirement for the MVC to update revisions.

espectfully
Bricque Garber
Assistant



